Central Islip School Pistriet

Jessica lafrate
Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum &Instruction

Memorandum

TO: All Staff

FROM: Jessica lafrate, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
DATE: June 21, 2024

RE: Curriculum Changes

As this school year comes to an end, we are excited to share some curriculum updates for the
upcoming 2024 —2025 school year.

Elementary Updates

Old Curriculum/Change in Curriculum New Curriculum
*NEW* Grade 3 ICT — Really Great Reading Access
*NEW* Pre -k Really Great Reading Launchpad
*NEW* Grade 6 SuccessMaker Math
New Procedure No Substitutes Required for:
AlS, Band, ENL, Speech and Resource Room

Middle School Updates

Old Curriculum/Change in Curriculum New Curriculum
*NEW* Self-Contained and Life Skills -HD Word
High School
Old Curriculum/Change in Curriculum New Curriculum
*NEW Course* AP African American Studies
*NEW Course* AP Chemistry
*NEW Course* Pre-AP English 9
*NEW Course* Pre-AP Biology
*NEW Course* Pre-AP Chemistry
*NEW Course* Pre-AP Global Studies 9
*NEW Course* AWS Cloud Computing
ALL STAFF CHANGE

All teachers will establish a Google Classroom.

All students must understand how to access and utilize the platform

Google Classroom will be used by all students for emergency closings with assignments posted by the start of their
school day hours.




